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Denise Tav (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Monday, 18 March 20 1 9 6:01 PN4

'Pearllyn Kang'

SUR

RE: MV - SFL5458X - DOA: 13/03/2019 - MSIG Ref: 587635

Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for SFL 5458X 74K -75K(Est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: dClEelEylQjkkqug.eql] | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | s(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pea rllvn ka ne(ase.msis-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 2:52 PM

To: assignments@ lkka uto.com
Subject: MV - SFL5458X - DOA: 13/03/2OL9 - MSIG Ref: 587635

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please assist to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.

Pearllyn Kang
Executive, Ctaims Services
D: +65 6594 2588 I F: +65 6225 7402 | pearttvn kanq@ss. msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bultding, Singapore 04858'1 | T: +65 6220

9644 | Fi +65 62?5 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.se O @ S O
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> Back to OneMotoring

Singapore NRIC: Owner.lD''Type:

Owner lD:
Vehicle Detailg

5F15458XVehicle No..:

Vehicle to be Exported:

14Mer 2079lntended Deregistration Date:
I vehicle Make:

316I 1,6AT D/AB 4DRAB5 HID

100.0 kW (134 bhp)

Open Market Value: $35,702.00

Original Registration Datel 28Met 20L4

First Registration Date: 28Mer 2074

lntended PARF Rebate Details

ILinl{g-co-q4t , -. ., .
ActualARF Paid: $31,983.00

,, - l3Rf _qlic_!f 
'riq,..PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Mat 2024

PARF RebateAmount:
lntended COE Rebate Details

$23,987.00

COE Expiry Date: 27 Mat2o24

E-Open CategoryCOE Categoryj

CoE Period(Years):

$77,003.009P Piid:

COE Rebete Amount: $37,e13.00

$61,900.00

The information contained herein is correct as at t4Mat 2079
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enqq!!,el3!:!9r Fe.9

Vehicle Details
sFL545gX

VehicleType:

Vehicle Attachment 1: NoAttachment

316I 1.5 AT D/AB 4DRABS HID

wBA3A16020N536320

Petrol

i Unladenweight: 1405 kg

YearOf Manufacture: ZOii

COE Expiry Date: 27 Mer 2024

PARF Elisibility Expiry Date: 27 y!!2921
lnspection Due Date : 27 Mar 2O2l

NOx Emission:

PM Emission:

Late renewalfee{s) w!ll,!9t!p-.J99 if p-"-g_t3llLry!p.l!9lllll9{!le335:_!ry!I939:9 ql"vtlg1{!9q) piyg!19:

tRoadtax,includingOverPayment(ifany),ofavehiclewillfollowtryrvehicletothenewregisteredownerwhenitsownershipisbeingtransferred

i Allosflu?bLe- - - AmountAfter GST
(s$)

Amount Before GST GSTAmount
(s$) (s$)

I rrsry-elL:9;
I TotalAmount Payable: 25.OO

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print



3t18t2419 Used Bl\,4W Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarl\4ad
gMw 3 Se.ies 316i - N.A 26,Mar-2014 1,598 cc , Llxury

Pr'lL Unit Elegant Sllver wth Back Leather Inteior. Fast and Hasse Free lraisact on. l mm€diate D€ iverytBlywth A peace Of Mind. vew To
Beleve. Vehice In showroom Conditon 8y Professionatcro...

Potrcdr0l MJr 20t9 lagsr 20ta BNIIr:]6r,2014 bms 316i, at4vr'316t, bmw 316i,3hr,,/, jto, us.d al'lN

N.A 0r-a-9-2014 r,5o8,r

Buy wth Peace of r'4ind with seect 12 Months warcntyl EnjoyA comrortable And stabe Ride With The Br.4w 316it powered By BMWS t.6L
Tw nPower Turbo r"lated To A 8 Speed Auto And With Eco prolNormal/spor...

5eect 8y pertorrnance Preni!m S.ectron

l'..icd 27-F.D-2C19 a:!s: 20!a 3nV]116,2014 bmw 315, 8t'tv/ 316r, bmw 31€, BM\r'/,316, Used Br,tW

BI,IW 3 series 316i

aUW 3 Seric< 3l6i

Bt'lW 3 Se.ies 316i

SOLD

r{in:!,r!rrt-

$76,a0o $11,730 lyt 25-Sep-2014 r,598 cc 7o,ooo km

1 Owner,Serv ced By Pr.41,100% Loan Avai able,Er-Bankuptc.y And Bad Crcdit Wetcome,Ntgh Trade In.

ttrst.a 2bfib2019 laqs 2llt16[rr'?315],20l.1brnvrtL6, al'lwil1ri, bmwli6r, Bd\'1,116, t;€d 8!t\,r'

Save up to 25olo on petrol

Compare the latest petioldlscount c.edit cards on sgcart4ar, Enjoydiscounts as high as 25% on your petro bi[s.

- N.A 01-Apr2014 1,598 cc

frqhest OMV $35,702In The t'4arket,85% Aank Loan Avaiabte With FastApprovaiAnd Low tnterest Rates, Maintain By
And AgentSeruice History For Peace Of l.,lind, Exceilent Cond,,,

fostEd: 13 F€b 20r9 lats ?trt4 RM!'r315,2011bn*:16i, tttw116t, bnw 316i, it].j'',:116, Us€d At'1U.r

- Luxury SOID

L Owner Only, Low Mileage

tlr:llLr3il

Bf4W 3 Series 316i

Bl',1W 3 Scries :16i Luxury

BlrlW 3 Series 316i

BlrlW 3 S€ries 3t6i

https://www.sgcarmart.con'r/u sed_cars/ isting.php?RG D=2014&MOD=BMW&MMO=316i&RPG=20&VEH=0

$81,800 $12,270 lyt 28-Nov-2014 1,598 cc 45,100 km LuxLrry

Agent Unit, One catefLr Owner. Ge. uine Low l4ileEge And We I Maintai.ed. Buy With Added Peace Ol Nllnd From Vantage Pre'Owned, A r,tember Of
The Sime Darby Group, Compete With Our ComDrehenslve 72 Poinls,,,

p.n4d r5-Fcb-20lIr t.as:20::tsrl\,/3\li,20t.lbrnq316t,8Mw316i,lrnwl16i,8Mv/,lt6,llrcd8Mw

$76,400 $12,190 /yr 28-l4ay'2014 1,598 cc 38,923 km LuxLrry

Best Co.dition.Low l'4ieige.Very wellMaintaifed.14ust ViewlUp To 100% Flexible Loan.we Provlde Lowest Interest Rate. F exibte Loan and Htgh
Trade ln Are Ava lab e. Package Wth Unrivaled Wa(anty Compt...

Pi1l..l 12-F€b-2019 Tdlsi 2t1t Bi'1VJ t16, 2014 birw 316i,3a,lyl116, bmlr 316i, Bflw,lla, used axw

lYlthly $1200 Only. PML Unit Wilh FullSeNice Record, Accident Free, M-spori Kit, Extended WaiiantyValid Tll l'4arch W Agent, Worry Free Buy.
WhatsApp For Viewing Appolntment,

PoneLj 0l Feb-1019 T.q3 201.131'l\'/316,2!1,1b'n{316,31.1W316i,:msr316,Aliw,316i,tsedB[tW

BMW 3 Saries 316i - N.A 27-Arg 2Ol4 1,598 cc Luxury soLD

Up To 90% Loan, Flexibe Repayment With In folse Financing, OurVehce Inspected 8y Professlonal Team For Highest Quaiity, Ownlng A C.r Is 50
r4uch Easler With Us, View To Bel eve, Ca Us Nowl ;a;ffr!d

postri 01 t..lt21)1! f.!s: 20:. Brl'1./ l15,2arl bmw 316, Br'lVJ llriL, hnp 3t5i Br.r\r'/,115r, Used Btlu/

- N.A 15'Aug-2014 1,598 cc

Perfect Match. Black W th B ack hteror. wa t No FurtherL Lowest Depreclauon rn Town. High Paper vatue. Htgh Loan Avaiab e. Regu ar y serviced.
Genu ne l9ileage. l] 9h lrade Ii. call Now For A Non 0b...

Poslc! 0! Feb-2019 Taqs 21114 Bl'ltri 3r6ri 20i.1batr 11!, : \rr 116t, bms 116i, a$Vr',lta, tisea BUll/

gr'lw 3 Ser es 316i l,l Sport N.A 31 vdr'rold 1,598 G

S74.a00 $t2,230lyt 17-lan-2014 1,598 cc

Bt{W 3 Series 316i 5a0,400 $11,930 /yr 23-Oec'2014 !,598 cc 80,000 km Luxury Avai,abte

100% Fully Pl.4L Servlced Wlth Agent WarrEnty Till Dec 2019. Bly with No wories Yet At A Cheap Depreciation. Definitey A Good Deal Not To Be
Mlssed. Trade-in Ava lable. Cal tis Now. !;;rr:f&.
l,lonster llotols Pte Lid

P.n.d lLl-i2il9 T.qe 20ll Bl'lvl 315i, 2,J14 bolv 316,8Ml,'116l, inr* l1r5i,01,{ll,3i6, Llsec 8t1W

iable. Package with Unrvaled Warranv CompLete.,,

2t3


